
‭City of Baldwin City‬
‭PO Box 86‬

‭Baldwin City, Kansas 66006‬
‭Council Meeting Agenda‬

‭Baldwin City Public Library‬
‭800 7th St‬
‭Baldwin City, KS 66006‬

‭TUESDAY‬
‭November 21st, 2023‬

‭7:00 PM‬

‭A.  Call to Order-Mayor Casey Simoneau‬

‭B.  Approval of Agenda‬

‭C.  Consent Agenda‬
‭1.‬ ‭Minutes 11.07.2023‬
‭2.‬ ‭CMB-Kwik Shop‬
‭3.‬ ‭CMB-Casey’s‬
‭4.‬ ‭CMB-Dollar Store‬
‭5.‬ ‭Tobacco License-Kwik Shop‬
‭6.‬ ‭Tobacco Licence-Casey’s‬
‭7.‬ ‭Drinking Establishment License-The Bullpen‬
‭8.‬ ‭Christmas Parade‬

‭D.  Public Comment:‬
‭Members of the public are welcome to comment on items relating to City business not listed on this‬
‭Agenda. Please stand and wait to be recognized by the Mayor. As a general practice, the comments may‬
‭or may not be acted upon by the Council during the meeting, or Council may refer the items to staff for‬
‭follow up.‬

‭If you wish to comment on an item listed on the agenda, a‬‭sign-up sheet‬‭is provided for you to sign in and‬
‭provide your address. You will be called on when the Agenda item of interest is under discussion by the‬
‭Council.‬

‭E.  Special Reports or Presentations‬

‭F.  Old Business‬
‭1.‬ ‭CUP-Ordinance 1482-404 5th St‬



‭City of Baldwin City‬
‭PO Box 86‬

‭Baldwin City, Kansas 66006‬
‭Council Meeting Agenda‬

‭Baldwin City Public Library‬
‭800 7th St‬
‭Baldwin City, KS 66006‬

‭TUESDAY‬
‭November 21st, 2023‬

‭7:00 PM‬

‭G.  New Business‬
‭1.‬ ‭Generator and Truck Lease Bid‬

‭H.  Council Committee Reports‬
‭1.‬ ‭Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable‬
‭2.‬ ‭Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts‬
‭3.‬ ‭Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith‬
‭4.‬ ‭Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith‬
‭5.‬ ‭Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu‬

‭I.  City Administrator and Staff comments‬

‭J.  Council and Mayor comments‬

‭K. Executive Session‬

‭L.  Adjourn‬

‭City Council meets every first and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Library community meeting room.  Council‬
‭work sessions are held the last Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the American Legion Hall.‬



‭City of Baldwin City‬
‭Minutes ‬

‭Tuesday, November 7th 2023‬

‭A.‬ ‭Call to Order‬‭ ‬
‭The Baldwin City Council was called to Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. at the Baldwin City‬
‭Public Library, 800 7th Street, with Mayor Casey Simoneau presiding.‬

‭Present were Council Members: Cory Venable, Susan Pitts, Julie Constantinescu, and‬
‭Scott Lauridsen. ‬

‭Also attending:Glenn Rodden-City Administrator; Amara Packard-City Clerk; Lynn‬
‭Meador-Communications Director; Dakota Loomis-City Attorney, Stu Young-Codes‬
‭Administrator; Chief Mike Pattrick-Police Department; and Russ Harding-Planning and‬
‭Zoning.‬

‭B.‬ ‭Approval of Agenda‬‭ ‬
‭Cory Venable moved and Susan Pitts seconded to approve the agenda as presented.‬
‭Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭C.‬ ‭Consent Agenda‬‭ ‬
‭1.‬ ‭Minutes 11.07.2023‬
‭Susan Pitts moved and Scott Lauridsen seconded to approve the consent agenda as‬
‭presented. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no. ‬

‭D.  Public Comment‬‭  ‬

‭E.  Special Reports or Presentations‬

‭F.   Old Business‬
‭1.‬ ‭Trash Bid‬

‭One additional bid came in from another trash company, that was higher than Green‬
‭Environmentals bid. The term lengths were five, seven, and ten years that the council‬
‭discussed.‬
‭Green Environmental agreed to $5.00 for any additional cart that citizens want‬
‭outside of the one they will receive as a customer.‬



‭The Budget and Finance Committee will discuss the administrative fee that is‬
‭currently billed and decide how to adjust it with the new rates.‬
‭Julie Constantinescu moved and Susan Cory Venable seconded to approve the bid‬
‭from Green Environmental for a seven year term with the option of a la carte on‬
‭recycling and mandatory bulk pick up once a month.‬
‭Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭G.  New Business‬
‭1.‬ ‭Senate Bill 163‬

‭Susan Pitts moved and Cory Venable seconded to table this letter of support for‬
‭Peaslee Tech.‬
‭Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Conditional Use -404 5th St‬
‭This was heard by the Planning Commission on October 10th with a unanimous vote‬
‭in favor. The City is requesting approval as presented. The house has a private‬
‭entrance and driveway to the Airbnb section of the home.‬
‭Kyle Carlson-404 5th St-is the owner of the home, requesting to have an Airbnb in‬
‭their home. His mom owns Stony Point Hall just outside of town and he manages it.‬
‭He and his wife would like to have the ability to have the parents of the bride or‬
‭groom stay at their house in the airbnb portion, or people traveling in for an event to‬
‭be able to stay there. They will have a vetted process for people staying there.‬
‭Council agreed that there is a great need for airbnb’s in our community. This is the‬
‭first reading.‬

‭H.  Committee Reports‬
‭1.‬ ‭Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable  ‬

‭Next meeting will be 11/10/23 at 7:45 a.m., 2nd floor of City Hall‬

‭2.   Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts ‬
‭Next meeting will be 11/27/23 at 4:00 p.m., 2nd floor of City Hall‬

‭3.   Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith‬
‭Next meeting will be on 11/14/2023 at 4:00 p.m.‬

‭4.   Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith ‬
‭Next meeting will be 11/09/23 at 9:00a.m.  ‬

‭5.   Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu‬



‭●‬ ‭Got notice that 300 surveys have been received.‬
‭●‬ ‭Casey wanted to make sure that citizens were aware that the company being used‬

‭for the surveys does not give out their information, including to city staff.‬
‭Next meeting will be 11/10/23 at 2:00pm 2nd Floor of City Hall‬

‭I.   City Administrator and Staff Comments‬‭ ‬
‭Glenn let everyone know that Christmas lights were going up this week.‬

‭J.  Council & Mayor Comments‬‭ ‬
‭Mayor Simoneau announced that the City received the funding for the CDBG Grant, for‬
‭businesses to apply for, that the city applied for, a couple of months ago. The City was‬
‭awarded $148,000.00.‬
‭Julie Constantinescu asked if there was a contract with the Recreation Commission for‬
‭the Community Center. Mayor Simoneau said that the Community Development‬
‭Committee will be working on that.‬

‭K. Executive Session‬

‭L.  Adjourn‬‭  ‬
‭Mayor Simoneau wished Julie Constantinescu a Happy Anniversary, but forgot to bring a‬
‭cake.‬
‭Julie Constantinescu moved and Susan Pitts seconded to adjourn the regular‬
‭meeting. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 0 no. Time: 7:53 p.m.‬

‭Attest:‬
‭_______________________________‬
‭Amara M. Packard ‬
‭City Clerk‬































































Lorem ipsum

6pm
FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS

PARADE
Downtown BaldwinCity

5:30pm PRE-PARADE HOLIDAY SHOW
BADV All Star Dance Team, Kids Academy Choir 

Community Choir presenting Handel’s “Hallelujah Chorus”

9am9am

5pm

4pm

4:30pm

BREAKFAST 
WITH SANTA
Intermediate Center (9-11am)

HOLIDAY 
BAZAAR AT 
VINTAGE PARK
321 Crimson Ave (10am-2pm)

HOLIDAY BAZAAR 
AT NEW LIFE 
ASSEMBLY OF GOD 
118 5th Street (9am-2pm)

11TH ANNUAL XTREAM 
GINGERBREAD 
HOUSE PARTY
Lumberyard Arts Center (9:30am-3pm)  

SOUP SUPPER & 
LIVE NATIVITY SCENE 

Baldwin First United Methodist 
Church Fellowship Hall (4:30-6pm)

GINGERBREAD HOUSE VIEWING  
&  HOLIDAY ART SHOW 
Lumberyard Arts Center (5-7pm)

MAYOR’S CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING CEREMONY

12pm12pm ADULT
 CRAFTERNOON

Baldwin City Library (12-2pm)

BADV’S 
NUTCRACKER 

OPEN HOUSE
711 8th Street (4-5:30 pm)

Free activities 

2023

Register Here:

Register 
Here

PICTURES 
WITH SANTA FIREWORKS

DECEMBER 2 A FULL DAY OF 
HOLIDAY FUN!

Saturday

Bring food 
pantry 
donations to fill 
Santa’s Sleigh

+ Purchase a 
hot chocolate and 

carmel apples at the 
concession stand  to 

support Lila Smith in her 
battle with cancer.  (5-7pm)

Guest 1
It's AWESOME! Thanks, Jenni!

Lynn Hughes
Looks fantastic, lady!

Guest 2
Gingerbread House Party is FULL! We do not need the registration.

Monica Brovont
caramel



8t
h 

St
re

et

Chapel Street

Dearborn Street

Fremont Street

Grove Street

High Street

Elm Street

7t
h 

St
re

et

6t
h 

St
re

et

Barriers: set up between 4 and 4:30pm; 8th St open
as soon as parade is over. High St. open by 8:30pm. 

Tree lighting at City Hall

Pictures with Santa 

5pm Community Hallelujah Chorus Choir 

Fireworks

6pm Parade

Christmas Parade 2023

barrier to place
after parade



8t
h 

St
re

et

Chapel Street

Dearborn Street

Fremont Street

Grove Street

High Street

Elm Street

7t
h 

St
re

et

6t
h 

St
re

et

to
6pm

7pm

Community Hallelujah Chorus Choir 

Mayor's Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony

Pictures with Santa

Festival of Lights Parade

Fireworks Display

Caroling



Published in Lawrence Journal World on the                   day of                 , 2023 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1482 

 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR THE 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A SHORT-TERM RENTAL / AIRBNB WITHIN THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS. 
 

WHEREAS, application has been made by Kyle Carlson and Staci Carlson, requesting a Conditional Use Permit to allow 

the establishment of a Short-Term Rental / Airbnb located on the property at 404 5th Street, Baldwin City, Kansas; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Baldwin City Planning Commission conducted a public hearing following published notification in 

accordance with K.S.A. 12-741, et. seq., as amended, on October 10, 2022; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Baldwin City Planning Commission has recommended that the City Council of the City of Baldwin City, 

Kansas, to approve the Conditional Use Permit to allow the establishment of a Short-Term Rental / Airbnb on property at 

404 5th Street, Baldwin City, Kansas, be approved subject to certain conditions; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 

BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS, THAT: 
 

SECTION 1. SUBJECT REAL ESTATE.  The following described real estate (the “Subject Real Estate”) is hereby 

generally described as Lots 68 & 70 LESS the South 80 feet on Dearborn Street and addressed as 404 5th 

Street. 

 

SECTION 2. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT.  A Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) for the Subject Real Estate is 

hereby approved in accordance with the CUP application. 

 

SECTION 3. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT.  The CUP is and shall be expressly subject to the following 

conditions of approval: 

 

1. Strict compliance with all applicable zoning and use regulations not modified by the CUP 

 

2. Any failure to comply with the CUP or other applicable zoning and use regulations following notice from the City 

specifying such failure of compliance shall result in revocation of the CUP and all uses permitted by the CUP shall 

cease immediately. 

 

 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE.  This Ordinance shall take effect on its passage and upon its 

publication as required by law. 

 

Passed by the City Council on 21st day of November, 2023. 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Casey Simoneau, Mayor           

 

 

ATTEST:  __________________________________ 

      Amara Packard, City Clerk 

(Approved as to Form):  

 

____________________________ 

Dakota Loomis, City Attorney 


































































	B. 11.21.2023Agenda - Google Docs.pdf
	C.1. Minutes 11.07.2023 - Google Docs.pdf
	C.2. Kwik Shop CMB Application.pdf
	C.3. Caseys CMB License.pdf
	C.4. DG CMB Application.pdf
	C.5. Kwik Shop Tobacco.pdf
	C.6. Caseys Tobacco License.pdf
	C.7. Bull Pen Liquor License.pdf
	C.8. Special Event Application-Christmas Parade.pdf
	C.8. Festival of Lights.pdf
	C.8. Christmas Parade route-6.pdf
	F.1. 404 5th Conditional Use for Short Term Rental - Airbnb.pdf
	Report-Scheduled Claims List.pdf



